



PUBLIC INTEREST ADVOCACY CENTRE
LE CENTRE POUR LA DÉFENSE DE L'INTÉRÊT PUBLIC

April 20, 2023

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar (registrar@oeb.ca)
Ontario Energy Board
Toronto, ON

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2023-0072
Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) 2023 Annual Update to 5 Year Gas Supply Plan
Vulnerable Energy Consumer Coalition (VECC) Application to Participate

In accordance with the Board's letter of April 12, 2023 with respect to the above noted proceeding, VECC is requesting participation in the 2023 Annual Update to the Five-Year Natural Gas Supply Plan.

Yours truly,

Mark Garner
Consultants for VECC/PIAC

Email
Richard Wathy, Enbridge Gas Inc.
egiregulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com

David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP
dstevens@airdberlis.com

Petar Prazic, OEB Staff
petar.prazic@oeb.ca